From: Christina Flores

To: YOUNG, TUCKER J.

Cc: Jasmin Padova

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Manatee Academy Project Citizen
Date: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:58:30 AM

Good morning Mr. Young,

You are confirmed to be able to present at the April 24th City Council Meeting. On this email, | have
cc’d Jasmin in our City Manager’s office who will be placing it on the agenda. Jasmin might reach out
to you to confirm some details.

Thank you,

Christina Flores, MPA

Executive Assistant

Office of the Mayor and City Council

City of Port St. Lucie

121 SW Port St. Lucie Blvd.

Port St. Lucie, FL 34984

(772) 873-6472 office; (772) 871-7382 fax
cflores@cityofpsl.com

From: Christina Flores

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:33 AM

To: YOUNG, TUCKER J. <TUCKER.YOUNG@stlucieschools.org>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Manatee Academy Project Citizen

Good morning Mr. Young,

| am checking with our staff and | will let you know once | hear back.

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

From: YOUNG, TUCKER J. <TUCKER.YOUNG @stlucieschools.org>

Sent: Wednesday, April 12, 2023 11:24 AM

To: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Manatee Academy Project Citizen
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Good Morning,

| just wanted to touch base about the presentation and ask if we have received any updates.

Thank you.

From: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 8:17 AM

To: YOUNG, TUCKER J. <TUCKER.YOUNG@stlucieschools.org>

Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Manatee Academy Project Citizen

Caution: This is an external email and may have suspicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Good morning,

That’s perfect! | will have to work with the City Manager’s office to get the presentation finalized on
our end. As far as time slot, the Council meetings start at 6:30pm and Special Presentations are one
of the first items on the agenda. There really isn’t an exact time, so its best for everyone to be here
by 6:30pm.

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
Sent: Monday, April 3, 2023 7:34 AM

To: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: Re: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Manatee Academy Project Citizen

Good Morning,
The 6:30 meeting on April 24 would be most ideal of those options.

Once things get approved, could you please inform us of the details of the plan? For example,
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will there be a time slot allocated during the meeting specifically for this plan? Would we be
presenting during the main meeting time?

Thank You

From: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Wednesday, March 29, 2023 8:50 AM

To: YOUNG, TUCKER J. <TUCKER.YOUNG @stlucieschools.org>
Subject: [EXTERNAL EMAIL] - RE: Manatee Academy Project Citizen

Caution: This is an external email and may have suspicious content. Please take care when
clicking links or opening attachments. When in doubt, contact your IT Department

Good morning Mr. Young,

As Councilman Pickett, in April we have three Council meeting. There are two Regular City Council
meetings which start at 6:30 pm on April 10™ and 24™. And we have a Special City Council meeting,

which starts at 9:30 am on April 17t Any of these meetings would be appropriate for a presentation
by your class, so please let me know which date works best.

After | receive that date, | will have to provide to our City Manager for his approval as well as he
controls the agendas for the Council meetings.

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

From: David Pickett <David.Pickett@cityofpsl.com>

Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023 8:08 PM

To: YOUNG, TUCKER J. <TUCKER.YOUNG @stlucieschools.org>
Cc: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: Re: Manatee Academy Project Citizen

Tucker,

It was an honor for me to come and see the presentation that you and your students put together.
Later that night | came to our council meeting and commented on how impressed | was with your
students presentation of City Center master plan.
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| spoke to the Mayor about having your students come in and make a presentation to council. She
thought that was a wonderful idea.

We have at least 3 meetings in April so | will let you work with my assistant on what works best for
you and your students.

Again, | appreciate you reaching out to me soliciting feedback on your project. | wish you and your
students the best of luck, and I'm looking forward to seeing the final version of your presentation.
Respectfully,

Dave Pickett

Christina,

Please work with Mr. Young on a date where his students are able to come and make a presentation
to council.

Thanks,

Dave

Sent from my T-Mobile 5G Device
Get Qutlook for Android

From: YOUNG, TUCKER J. <TUCKER.YOUNG @stlucieschools.org>
Sent: Tuesday, March 28, 2023, 5:46 PM

To: David Pickett <David.Pickett@cityofpsl.com>

Cc: Christina Flores <CFlores@cityofpsl.com>

Subject: Manatee Academy Project Citizen

Good Evening Councilman Pickett,

Thank you again for the support and feedback you've provided to my students. | believe this
experience will be an asset in taking the project to the next level and possibly beyond.

You mentioned the group coming in later on in the school year, prior to summer break. We
are rapidly approaching testing season, our first state test taking place next Tuesday, April 4th,
and the final one on May 17th. Though we have not received the date for the state
presentation, | anticipate it will take place in mid to late May. | know late May is a ways off,
but we are prepared to start hammering out a time and date.

Thank you again,

Tucker Young,

7th Grade Civics, Room 8-205

Social Studies Department Chair

Manatee Academy

(772) 340-4745 Ext. 1113

2023 St Lucie County District Teacher of the Year Finalist
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